STAFF REPORT

TO: Mayor and Councillors
FROM: David Ward

DATE: 16 February 2007
SUBJECT: Community Outcomes

Introduction

This paper is prepared to allow Council the opportunity to review and consider the
prioritising of those community outcomes that it intends to pursue and report against
over the next three years.

Background

Reproduced as an attachment to this agenda is Part 3 of Council’'s LTCCP. These
community outcomes were developed after a lengthy but inclusive consultative
process. Council staff have continued to meet with representatives from
neighbouring local authorities and government agencies to consider how we can
mutually achieve identified outcomes, to determine respective roles, responsibilities
and reporting regimes.

Discussion

The attached booklet has been prepared to allow discussion at today’s meeting
centring around the proposed priority of outcomes and the manner in which they will
be achieved.

Local authorities have a statutory responsibility to report against their community
outcomes each three years, but in the first instance to determine how this process
will be achieved.

Recommendation

That the community outcomes report be received.

David Ward
Corporate Services Manager
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